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m : 17th Januvary, 1961.

My, P, M, D, w’
Queen's College,
Cambridge

.

Dear Mr. Gray,

research. are really three ways in which such people
may work here: :
(1) We have vacancies on the permanent staff of the Institute

)
:
1

taken only post-Ph,D. people we would be prepared to consider
candidates without post-graduate experience,

Much (and, we hope, most) of the nuclear research will be done
visiting university physicists including Ph.D, students
their own universities and working in collaboration with
provide all the necessary facilities.
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At present we have a research student of
's University Belfast, whose research here is recognised
university and is supervised by one of our staff, and two of our staff have
been awarded external Ph.D.'s by London University. London University

awards external Ph.D.'s only to its own graduates, and Cambridge does not
award external degrees, I believe that the Cambridge Ph.D. regulations

specify that not more than one year may be spent working elsewhere under

supervision. Perhaps you should check this point with your tutor,

If you wish to work for a Ph.D., (which I think would be wise) and at
the same time to work at the Ru h\on\az you should consider
tke possibility of trying to enrol (for a D,Phil. 5“0:!"&. If you

in your finals you should have a good chance of being
accepted and also of receiving a D.S.I.R. grant which would enable you to
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